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NOTICE OF REMOVAL
(DIVERSITY-CLASS ACTION FAIRNESS ACT)
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that, pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §§ 1332, 1441, 1446
and 1453, Defendant TRISTAR PRODUCTS, INC. (“Tristar”), by and through its

attorneys, Venable LLP, remove to this Court the action titled Jeanne Burns,
individually and on behalf of all others similarly situated, v. Tristar Products, Inc.,
Case No. 37-2014-00082795-CU-FR-CRL (the “Action”), which was originally
filed in the Superior Court of the State of California for the County of San Diego.
As grounds for removal, Tristar states as follows:

. As set forth below, this Court has original jurisdiction over this
putative class action pursuant to the Class Action Fairness Act, 28 U.S.C. §
1332(d), because it is between citizens of different states, the putative class has
more than 100 members, and the amount in controversy exceeds $5,000,000,
exclusive of costs and interest.

2. By filing this Notice of Removal, Tristar does not intend to waive, and
hereby reserves, any objection as to venue, the legal sufficiency of the claims
alleged in the Action and all other defenses. Tristar reserves the right to
supplement and amend this Notice of Removal.

3. On February 11, 2014, Jeanne Burns commenced this putative class
action by filing a Complaint in the San Diego County Superior Court (the
“Complaint” or “Compl.”). (Copies of the Complaint and all other papers in the
Court file are attached hereto as Exhibit A.)

BASES FOR REMOVAL
4. The Class Action Fairness Act of 2005 (“CAFA”) creates federal

jurisdiction over lawsuits in which “the matter in controversy exceeds the sum or
value of $5,000,000, exclusive of interest and costs, and is a class action in which
... any member of a class of plaintiffs is a citizen of a State different from any

defendant,” and involves a putative class that consists of more than 100 members.
1
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28 U.S.C. §§ 1332(d)(2)(A) and (d)(5). Each of these three requirements is met,
and none of the exceptions to CAFA jurisdiction apply here.
DIVERSITY OF CITIZENSHIP

5. In the instant circumstances, there is diversity of citizenship. “The
district courts shall have original jurisdiction of any civil action in which . . . any
member of a class of plaintiffs is a citizen of a State different from any defendant.”

28 U.S.C. §§ 1332(d)(2)(A).

6. Plaintiff is an individual residing in San Diego County, California.
Compl. § 7.
7. Tristar is a Pennsylvania corporation with its principal place of

business in New Jersey. Declaration of Steven Sowers (“Sowers Decl.”), 3.
8. Because the Plaintiff is a citizen of a different State than Tristar, the
diversity requirement set forth in 28 U.S.C. §§ 1332(d)(2) is satisfied.
THE AMOUNT IN CONTROVERSY EXCEEDS $5,000,000

0. Tristar denies any liability for the claims asserted in the Complaint,
and further denies that Plaintiff has any right to any relief for herself or for
members of the putative class. Nevertheless, for purposes of removal, the
Complaint as pled gives rise to an amount in controversy which well exceeds
$5,000,000.

10.  The Complaint alleges that the aggregate amount in controversy is
less than $5,000,000. However, the Complaint seeks, restitution to Plaintiff and all
putative class members, disgorgement of amounts received by Tristar from sales of
the products at issue in California, injunctive relief requiring Tristar to make
“corrective disclosures,” an award of attorneys’ fees, and pre-judgment interest.
Compl. at p. 16 (“Prayer for Relief”).

11.  To establish the amount in controversy required for removal, the

defendant may submit “summary-judgment-type evidence.” See Abrego Abrego v.

The Dow Chemical Co., 443 F.3d 676, 690 (9th Cir. 2006) (quoting Singer v. State
2

NOTICE OF REMOVAL
7897743-v2




VENABLE LLP

2049 CENTURY PARK EAST, SUITE 2100

LOS ANGELES, CA 90067

310-229-9900

Case 3:14-cv-00749-JAH-DHB Document 1 Filed 04/01/14 Page 4 of 6

Farm Mut. Auto. Ins. Co., 116 F.3d 373, 377 (9th Cir. 1997)).

12. The restitution and disgorgement relief sought by Plaintiff are more
than sufficient by themselves to satisfy the amount in controversy requirement.
The Complaint does not quantify the amounts sought for restitution or
disgorgement. Nevertheless, the request for restitution may fairly be understood to
seek recovery of all amounts paid by putative class members to purchase a Flex-
Able Hose in California. See Watkins v. Vital Pharm., Inc., 720 F.3d 1179 (9th
Cir. 2013) (finding a declaration stating that total sales of a product exceeded $5
million sufficient for removal under CAFA where plaintiff class sought restitution,
disgorgement of profits, and attorney’s fees).

13.  Here, as shown in the accompanying Declaration of Steven Sowers,
Chief Financial Officer and Vice President of Tristar (“Sowers Declaration”),
putative class members paid more than $5 million between August 24, 2012 and
March 28, 2014 to purchase the Flex-Able Hose. As the restitution claim seeks all
of these revenues as damages, the amount in controversy exceeds the $5 million
threshold in 28 U.S.C. § 1332(d)(6).

14.  Moreover, in computing the aggregate amount under CAFA, the
Court may consider the cost of complying with the requested injunctive relief, as
well as potential recovery of attorneys’ fees. See Yeroushalmi v. Blockbuster, Inc.,
No. CV 05-225-AHM (RCX), 2005 WL 2083008, at *5 (C.D. Cal July 11, 2005).
These amounts, while not quantified here, would further increase the amount in
controversy above the CAFA threshold.

THE PUTATIVE CLASS EXCEEDS 100 MEMBERS

15.  The putative class consists of more than 100 members. The
Complaint seeks to certify a class of “[a]ll California residents during the period
January 12, 2012 until the present who purchased a FlexAble Hose in California . .
.7 Compl. §23. The Complaint alleges that “the Class includes many thousands of
members.” Compl. § 26.
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16.  Given the high volume of sales of the Flex-Able Hose in California,
there is no realistic possibility that the number of putative class members is less
than 100. Sowers Decl. § 4-5. Accordingly, the evidence demonstrates that the
putative class exceeds 100 members, as required by 28 U.S.C. §§ 1332.

NOTICE OF REMOVAL TIMELY FILED
17.  This Notice of Removal has been timely filed. 28 U.S.C. §

1446(b)(1). The Complaint in this action was served on a foreign corporation by
U.S. Mail on February 18, 2014.
Notice To Plaintiffs And State Court
18.  Pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1446(d), a copy of this Notice of Removal is

being promptly served upon counsel for Plaintiff and a copy is being filed with the
Clerk of the Superior Court of the State of California for the County of San Diego.

DATED: April 1, 2014 VENABLE LLP

By: /s/ Jennifer Levin

Jennifer Levin
Attorney for Defendant TRISTAR
PRODUCTS, INC.
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PROOF OF SERVICE
STATE OF CALIFORNIA é
ss
COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES )

[ am employed in the County of Los Angeles, State of California. I am over
the age of 18 and not a Earty to the within action; my business address is Venable
LLP, 2049 Century Park East, Suite 2100, Los Angeles, California.

On April 1, 2014, I served a cl%og M / original [ of the foregoing document(s)

described as DEFENDANT TRISTAR PRODUCTS, INC.’S NOTICE OF
REMOVAL on the interested parties in this action addressed as follows

Alexander M. Schack, Esq. Geoffrey J. Spreter, Esq.
Natasha Naraghi, FEsq. Spreter Legal Services, APC
Law Offices of Alexander M. Schack 601 3™ Street

16870 West Bernardo Drive, Suite 400 Coronado, CA 92118

San Diego, CA 92127

M By placing true copies thereof enclosed in a sealed envelope(s) addressed as
stated above.

[1 BY MAIL (FRCP S(b)gl)(C)): I am readily familiar with the firm’s
practice of collection an [})rocessmg correspondence for mailing with
the U.S. Postal Service. Under that practice such envelope(s) is
deposited with the U.S. postal service on the same day this declaration
was executed, with (}oostage thereon full?/ fplrepal(_l at 2049 Century
Park East, Suite 2100, Los Angeles, California, in the ordinary course

of business.

O BY PERSONAL SERVICE (FRCP 5(b)(1)(B)(i)): I caused to be
dglivered such envelope(s) by hand to the addressee(s) as stated
above.

M  BY OVERNIGHT DELIVERY (FRCP 5(b)(1)(F)): I am readily
familiar with the firm’s practice of collection and processing items for
delivery with Overnight Delivery, Under that practice such
envelope(s%bls deposifed at a facility regularly maintained by
Overnight Delivery or delivered to an authorized courier or driver
authorized by Overnight Delivery to receive such envelope%s), on the
same day this declarafion was executed, with deliver{ fees full

rovided for at 2049 Century Park East, Suite 2100, Los Angeles,
alifornia, in the ordinary course of business.

I declare that I am employed in the office of a member of the Bar of this Court at
whose direction the service was made. I declare that I am employed in the office
of a member of the Bar of this Court at whose direction the service was made. I
declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the United States of America
that the above is true and cotrect.

Executed on April 1, 2014, at Los Angeles, California.

/s / Jennifer Levin
Jennifer Levin

7897743-v2
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ALEXANDER M. SCHACK, Esq., Bar No, 99126 ELECTROMCALLY FILED
(alexschack@amslawoffice.com) Superior Cowt of Califomia,
NATASHA NARAGH], Esq., Bar No. 284711 Gourty of San Disgo
(natashanaraghi@amslawoffice.com) 0192013 ot 09:01:31 A
LAW OFFICES OF ALEXANDER M, SCHACK Glerk of the Superior Gourt
16870 West Bernardo Drive, Suite 400 By Sanda Wllanueva, Deputy Clerk

San Diego, CA 92127
Tel: (858) 485-6535 Fax: (858) 485-0608

GEOFFREY J. SPRETER, Esq., Bar No 257707
(spreterlegalservices@gmail.com)

SPRETER LEGAL SERVICES, APC

601 3™ Street

Coronado, CA 92118

|| Telephone: 619-865-7986

Attorneys for Jeanne Burns,
individually and on behalf of all others similatly situated

SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA
FOR THE COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO
CENTRAL DIVISION

CASE NO: 37-2014-00082785-CU-FR-CTL
CLASS ACTION

Jeanne Burns, individually and on behalf of all
others similarly situated,

)
)
)
Plaintiffs, ) 1) Violation of Consumers Legal
) il;srgedjes Act - California Civil Code §
el seq.;
v g 2) V}olatign; of the Unfair Competition
Law ~ Business and Professions Code §
Tristar Products, Inc., a New Jersey Corporation, ) 17200, ef seq.;
and Does | through 50. ) 3,) Violation of the Unfair Competition
g %'?51’3{; Business and Professions Code §
et seq.;
y 4 Fraud bgr Omission;
) 5.) Breach of %mplied Warranty of
) Merchantability;
)
)

6.} Breach of Implied Warranty of Fitness

Defendant.

CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT AND JURY DEMAND
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Plaintiff Jeanne Burns (“Plaintiff”), on behalf of herself and all others similarly sitvated,
and demanding trial by jury, complain and allege upon information and belief as follows:

INTRODUCTION

1. Tristar Products, Inc. (“Defendant”) designed, marketed, and sold a garden hose
to Plaintiff and Class members called the Flex-Able Hose. The Flex-Able Hose was an
expandable garden hose that was marketed as being lightweight and easy to store. It was
advertised as possessing the ability to expand and contract without kinking like some traditional
garden hoses.

2. At the time of sale to Plaintiff and the Class, the Flex-Able Hoses contained an
inherent defect causing them to leak and/or burst, among other things, Many of the hoses leaked
on the consumer’s first use. Unlike a traditional garden hose, which is usually made of thick
rubber, reinforced with an internal web of fibers and designed to withstand being stepped on and
dragged across lawns and bushes, the Flex-Able Hoses rely on a thin elastic-like intemal tube
that is covered by a thin cloth sheath. As a result of its design, the Flex-Able Hose has a
propensity to leak and burst.

3. Defendant’s marketing and packaging of the Flex-Able Hose leads consumers to
believe that they are purchasing a durable and strong garden hose, For example, the Flex-Able
Hoses were advertised as having “a tough double wall construction.,...”” and being “designed like
a fire-hose for speed storage and strength, fo last @ really long time.* Defendants, however, fail
to inform consumers that they are in fact purchasing a thin elastic-like hose that is prone to leaks.

4, Defendant knew or should have known that the Flex-Able Hoses were defective

and not fit for their intended purpose of being used to maintain residential homes, gardens, and

landscaping. Nonetheless, Defendant actively concealed and failed fo disclose this fact to

Plaintiff and the Class members at the time of their purchases.

5, Despite receiving notice and hundreds of customer complaints, Defendant

continues to market and sell the Flex-Able Hoses both online and through various retail stores,

CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT AND JURY DEMAND
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S. As aresult of the inherent defect in the Flex-Able Hose and Defendant’s failure to
disclose the defect to consumers, Plaintiff and members of the Class have suffered damages. As
such, they now seek relief from this Court.

PARTIES

7. Plaintiff Jeanne Burns is a California citizen who resides in San Diego County,
California. Ms. Burns purchased a Flex-Able Hose from Defendant’s interactive website.
Plaintiff reasonably expected that the Flex-Able Hose would be durable and strong, and that it

would last a long time. The hose, however, was not strong and durable. Instead, it leaked and

| ruptured shortly after her purchase. Had Plaintiff known that the Flex-Able Hose was a flimsy

hose with a propensity to leak and rupture, she would not have purchased the product. As such,
Plaintiff lost money and suffered injury-in-fact as a result of purchasing Defendant’s product.
Plaintiff and members of the Class also suffered damages by purchasing the Flex-Able Hoses,
which they would not have purchased had the true facts about the Flex-Able Hoses been
disclosed prior to their purchases,

8. Defendant Tristar Products, Inc. is a New Jersey corporation with its principle
place of business in Fairfield, New Jersey, It is a full service direct response television marketing
company. As part of its business, the company sold Flex-Able Hoses to consumers in the State of
California through its interactive website and extensive distribution network and retail contacts,
which include numerous major retail stores like Target, among others. Using its extensive
marketing relationships with retailers, Defendant contracted to place the hose in highly visible
areas of California retail stores. Defendant undertook the aforementioned unlawful actions to
deceive consumers in the State of California,

9. The true names and capacities, whether individual, corporate, associate,

representative, or otherwise of defendants named herein as DOES 1-50 are unknown to Plaintiff

{at this time, and are therefore sued by such fictitious names pursuant to Code of Civil Procedure

§ 474. Plaintiff will amend this Complaint to allege the true names and capacities of DOES |

CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT AND JURY DEMAND
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throngh 50 when Plaintiff has such information. Each of the DOES 1-5C is in some manner
legally responsible for the violations of law alleged herein

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

10, This Court has jurisdietion over all causes of action asserted herein pursuant to
the California Constitution, Article VT, § 10. This lawsuit is a cause not given by statute to other
trial courts. This Court has jurisdiction pursuant to California Business and Professions Code §
17200 et seq., Civil Code § 1780 and other provisions of California law

11, Venue is proper in this Court becanse Plaintiff resides in San Diego County,
California and purchased the Flex-Able Hose for personal use at her residence in San Diego
County. Attached to this Complaint as Exhibit A is a declaration from Plaintiff attesting to facts
establishing proper venue in this Court pursuant to California Civil Code section 1780(d).

12, Defendant engaged in a marketing campaign using, atmong other things, an
infomercial and an interactive website for the Flex-Able Hose, which reached consumers in San
Diego County and throughout California. In addition, Defendant partnered with retail stores in
California to market and sell the Flex-Able Hose to California consumers. These actions caused
significant sales of the product in San Diego County and throughout California, and led to
Defendant’s receipt of substantial compensation. Accordingly, this Court has personal
jurisdiction over Defendant,

13.  In addition, this Court has jurisdiction pursuant to California Code of Civil
Procedure §§395 and 395.5, California Civil Code § 1780, and California Business and
Professions Code §17202, 17203.

14, This Complaint is not based on federal law and seeks relief under California Law.
The amount in contfoverey for each member of the general public is less than $75,000.00,
Additionally, the aggregate amount in controversy in this action is less than $5,000,000.

15, Pursvant to Civil Code § 1730 and Business and Professions Code § 17200 et
seq., Plaintiff brings this action individually end on behalf of the California general public and

all those similarly sitwated. This action may be properly maintained as a California ¢lass action,

CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT AND JURY DEMAND
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pursvant to the provisions of § 382 of the California Code of Civil Procedure and Civil Code §
1781 because there is a well-defined comntunity of interest in the litigation and the proposed
class ig easily ascertainable.

FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS

16.  Defendant matketed and distributed the Flex-Able Hoses both online and through
retail outlets in California. Upon information and belief, several thousand Flex-Able Hoses were
sold in California during the class period,

17, The Flex-Able Hoses are inherently defective in that their design leads them to
break and leak often. Defendant knew that the hoses, because of their inherent design, were
prone to tupturing and leaking.

18, The Flex-Able Hose was marketed as a durable and strong garden hose. In
particular, the Flex-Able Hose was advertised as having “a tough double wall construction....”
and being “designed like a fire-hose for speed, storage and strength, to last a really long time.”
These statements appeared on the Flex-Able Hose’s packaging, on the product’s website, and in
‘the infomercial. To emphasize the strength and durability of the Flex-Able Hose, the Flex-Able
Hose is shown beiﬁg run over by a fire truck. This image appears on both the Flex-Able Hose’s

packaging and in the infomercial. Plaintiff viewed this infomercial prior to her purchase and

believed that the Flex-Able Hose would be strong and would last a long time based upon

Defendant’s representations,

19.  The product, however, does not last a long time, and is not built strong. Moreover,
it is not fit for the ordinary purpose of a garden hose, as it is prone to leaks and breakage.

20.  Hundreds, if not thousands, of purchasers of the Flex-Able Hose have
experienced problems with the Flex-Able Hoses leaking and rupturing, Complaints posted on the

internet demonstrate that the defect is widespread. In fact, there are hundreds of negative reviews

_and user comments on Scambook.com and Amazon.com about Defendant and the Flex-Ahle

Hose.

CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT AND JURY DEMAND
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Scambook.com posters have written:

“all 4 hoses sprung leaks immediately upon using. Customer service is no help. They
won't reimburse us, We are in our mid-80's and feel completely victimized.”

“When first connected hose the plastic on and off switch broke, then a few days later
when turned on a big bubble came up in the hose like a balloon and burst, total waste of
money, would very much like to have my money back, definitely don't want another one
of these hoses, will go back to regular water hose.”

“I purchased the 50 foot buy one get one free I watered my lawn twice before it popped
in the middle and the nozzle also leaked bad. ! tried the other hose with the same results, I
would appreciate anything you can do to resolve thig scam.”

Among other things, Amazon.com reviewers have stated;

“This hose i a piece of junk! The outer layer is cloth. The inner tube popped like
a balloon on both the hoses I bought after a couple uses. Don't waste your money.
Seers to good to be true because it is!”

“It broke and leak after 10 minutes use, totally not acceptable. I will not
recommend this product to anyone at all.”

2Y.  Customers have reported the inherent defect in the hoses to Defendant directly
and through its retail partners. Defendant is fully aware of the inherent defect in the Flex-Able
Hose. During the Class period, Defendant actively concealed the existence and nature of the
inherent defect from Plaintiff and members of the Class at the time of their purchases,
Specifically, Defendant has: |

a. failed to disclose, at and after the time of purchase, any and all known material
defects of the Flex-Able Hose, including the propensity for the Flex-Able Hoses
to leak and burst;

b. failed to disclose at the time of purchase that the Flex-Able Hoses were inherently

defective and were not fit for their intended purpose, and

CLASSE ACTION COMPLAINT AND JURY DEMAND
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c. failed to disclose or actively concealed the fact that the Flex-Able Hoses were
inherently defective, despite the fact that Defendant knew prior to marketing the
produet and leamed of such defects from consumers shortly after it began selling

and distributing the product.

22, Defendant has caused Plaintiff and moembers of the Class to expend money to
repair or replace the hoses.

CLASS ACTION ALLEGATIONS

23, Plaintiff brings this action on behalf of herself and other members of the Class
defined as:

All California residents during the period January 1, 2012 until the present who
purchased a Flex-Able Hose in California. Specifically excluded from the
Plaintiff Class are the Defendents herein, officers, directors or employees of
Defendants, and any entity in which the Defendants have a controlling mterest,

the agents, affiliates, legal representatives, heirs, attorneys at law, attorneys in fact

ot assignees of the Defendants, and any federal, state or local governmental
entity. Also specifically excluded s any justice, judge, judicial officer, court
personnel or juror assigned to any part of this case.

24, Pursuant to Civil Code § 1780 and Business and Professions Code § 17200 et
seq., Plaintiff brings this action individually, on behalf of the general public, and on behalf of all
individuals similarly situated.

25.  This action may be properly maintained as a class action, pursuant to the
provisions of § 382 of the California Code of Civil Procedure and Civil Code § 1781 because
there is a well-defined community of interest in the litigation and the proposed class is easily
ascertainable, |

26.  Numerosity: The Plaintiff Class is so numerous that individual joinder of all
members is impractical under the circumstances of this case. While the exact nwmber of Class

members is unknown to Plaintiff at this time, based upon the amount of trade and commerce in

CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT AND JURY DEMAND
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the garden product industry, Plaintiff is informed and believes that Defendant sell hondreds of

thousands of dollars worth of Flex-Able Hoses annually in California. Plaintiff is informed and

believes that the Class includes many thousands of members.

Common Ouestions of Fact and Law Predominate: Common questions of law or fact
exist as to all members of the Class. These questions predominate over the questions affecting
only individual class members. These common legal or factual questions include:

a, Whether Defendant knew of the inherent defect in its Flex-Able Hoses;
b. Whether Defendant frandulently ooncealed from or failed to disclose to Plaintiff and the

Class the inherent defect in its Flex-Able Hoses;

c Whether Defendant had a duty to Plaintiff and the Class to disclose the inherent defect in
its Flex-Able Hoses;

d. Whether the facts concealed or not disclosed by Defendant are material;

e, Whether, as & result of Defendant’s coneealment or nondisclosure of material facts,

Plaintiff and the Class acted to their detriment by purchasing Flex-Able Hoses marketed
by Defendant;

£ Whether Defendant engaged in unfair competition or unfair deceptive acts or practices
when it concealed and or failed to warn Plaintiff and Class members of the inherent
defects in its Flex-Able Hoses;

2. Whether Defendant’s conduct in marketing, selling, and distributing Flex~-Able Hoses
constitutes a violation of the Consumers Legal Remedies Act, California Civil Code
section 1750 et sexq.;

h. Whether Defendant’s conduct in marketing, selling, and distributing Flex-Able Hoses
‘constitutes a violation of the Unfair Corapetition Law, California Business & Professions

Code section 17200 et seq.;

CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT AND JURY DEMAND
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i. Whether Defendant’s conduct in marketing, selling and distributing Flex-Able Hoses
constitutes a violation of California’s False Advertising Law, California Business &
Professions Code gection 17500 et seq.;

i Whether Defendant breached the implied warranty of merchantability by selling garden

hoses with known defects;

k. Whether Defendant breached the implied warranty of fitness by selling garden hoses with
known defects;
1 Whether members of the Class have sustained damages as a result of Defendant’s

conduct and, if so, what is the proper measure and appropriate formula to be applied in
determining such damages;

m. Whether Defendant should be ordered to disgorge, for the benefit of the Class, all or part
of the il}-gotten profits it received from the sale of defective Flex-Able Hoses, or to make
full restitution to Plaintiff and the members of the Class.

Typicality: Plaintiff’s claims are typical of the claims of the Clags, in that Plaintiff was 8
consumer who purchased a Flex-~Able Hose in the State of California that was marketed as a
garden hose. Plaintiff’s claims arise from the same practices and course of conduet that give rise
to the claitms of the Class members and are based on the same legal theories.

Adeguacy: Plaintiff Is an adequate representative of the Class because her interests do
not conflict with the interests of the Class members she seeks to represent, and she has retained
counsel competent and experienced in conducting complex class action Titigation. Plaintiff and
her counsel will adequately protect the interests of the Class.

Superiority: A class action is superior to othey available means for the fair and efficient

adjudication of this dispute, The damages suffered by each individual Class member likely will -

be relatively small, especially given the relatively small cost of the hoses at issue and the burden

CLASS ACTION COMFPLAINT AND JURY DEMAND
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and expense of individual prosecution of the complex litigation necessitated by Defendant’s
conduct, Thus, it would be virtually impossible for the Class members individually to effectively
redress the wrongs done to them, Moreover, even if the Class members could afford individual
actions, it would still not be preferable to class-wide litigation. Individualized actions present the
potential for inconsistent or contradictory judgments. By contrast, a class action presents far
fewer management difficulties and provides the benefits of single adjudication, economies of
scale, and comprehensive supervision by a single court.
FIRST CLAIM FOR RELILF
(VIOLATIONS OF THE CONSUMERS LEGAL REMEDIES ACT)

California Civil Code § 1750 et seq.

27.  Plaintiff, on behalf of herself and all consumers similarly situated, repeats and
realleges each of the foregoing paragraphs of this Complajn;. as if set forth in foll.

28.  Plaintiff and Class members are consumers who purchased the Flex-Able Hoses.

29, By failing to disclose and concealing the Flex-Able Hose's defect, Defendant
violated Civil Code Section 1770(a), as it represented that its Flex-Able Hose had characteristics
that it did not have and that product was of a particular standard, style, quality or grade when it
was of another (See Civil Code 1770(a)(3X7)).

30.  Defendant’s unfair or deceptive acts or practices, which occurred repeatedly in

Defendant’s trade or business, were capable of deveiving, and did deceive, a substantial portion

1 of the purchasing public,

31.  Defendant had a duty to disclose the defective nature of the Flex-Able Hoses to
the Class because:

a. Defendant was in a superior position to know the true facts about the defective
Flex-Able Hoses’ defective nature, in that it, among other things, performed

testing on the hoses prior to marketing them. Moreover, Defendant had exclusive

CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT AND JURY DEMAND
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knowledge of material facts not known to Plaintiff and the Cléass prior to
purchase.

b. Plaintiff and the Class could not reasonably have been expected to learn or
discover that the Flex-Able Hoses had a defect until manifestation of the faiture.

C. Defendant made representations that the Flex-Able Hoses were, among other
things, “built strong’ and would “last a long time!”

d. Defendant actively concealed the defective nature of the Flex-Able Hoses from

Plaintiff and the Class.

32, In failing to disclose the inherent defect, Defendant knowingly and intentionally |
concealed material facts and breached its duty to disclose such information.

33.  Such facts are material in that a reasonable consumer would have considerad them
to be important in deciding whether to purchase Defendant’s Flex-Able Hose, Had Plaintiff and
t}w"Class known about the defective nature of the Flex~-Able Hoses, they would not have
purchased the product.

34.  As a direct and proximate result of Defendant’s unfair or deceptive acts or
practices, Plaintiff and the Class have suffered and will continue to suffer damages and injury in
fact,

35.  Plaintiff seeks an order enjoining the above-described wrongful acts and practices
of defendants and awarding restifution and/or disgorgement of Defendant’s revenues and profits
from the sale of the Flex~-Able hoses.

36,  Pursvant to Civil Code § 1782(a), Plaintiff, on behalf of herself and the Class,
through her counsel, on or about August 28, 2013, made a written demanding that Defendant
cease and desist its unlawful conduct and offer to make appropriate restitution, correction, or
remedy, inci';lding but not limited to, notifying all persons who purchased the product and giving

such other notice as may be required under Civil Code § 1782, Defendants, however, failed to

CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT AND JURY DEMAND
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agree to cease and desist, to give proper notice, or to offer to make propet restitution to the Class.
Purswant to Civil Code §1782(d), Plaintiff, therefore, prays for compensatory and punitive
damages under the CLRA. on behalf of herself and all other similarly sitvated consumers, in an -
amount to be proven at trial, as well as interest and attorneys’ fees.
37, Asadirect and proximate result of Defendant’s violations of the ‘(YZLRA, Plaintiff,
the general publie, and the Class have suffered actual damages in an amount to be proven at trial.
38.  Defendant’s acts, omissions, statements, concealments, representations, non-
disclosures, policies, procedures as described herein, were knowingly deceptive and were made
in conscious disregard of their effects on conswmers. Defendant was required by law to make an
adequate disclosure of the true material facts of about the Flex-Able Hose to consumers.
Defendant, however, failed o do so in order to conceal material information about the hoses and
thereby induce consumers to purchase its mistepresented oroduets, Agccordingly, Defendant
engaged in acts of frand, malice and oppression or in conscious disregard of the rights of
Plaintiff and the putative Class. As such, an award of punitive damages is justified in order to
make an example of Defendant, to punish Defendant, and to prevent others, from engaging in the

same or similar conduct in the future. Plaintiff and members of the Clags therefors seek an

|| award of punitive damages in an amount according to proof at trial.

SECOND CLAIM FOR RELIEF

(VIOLATION OF CALIFORNIA’S UNFAIR BUSINESS PRACTICES ACT)

California Business & Professions Code section 17200 ef seq.

39.  Plaintiff hereby incorporates by reference the allegations contained i the
preceding paragraphs of this Complaint,
40.  California Business & Professions Code section 17200 prohibits acts of “unfair

competition,” including any “unlawful, unfair or frandulent business act or practice” and any

| “untair, deceptive, untrue or misleading advertising,”

41, Defendant knew its Flex-Able Hoses were defectively designed, were prone to

fail prematurely, and were not suitable for their intended use.

CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT AND JURY DEMAND
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42, In failing to disclose the inherent defect, Defendant knowingly and intentionally
concealed material facts and breached its duty to disclose such information.

43, Defendant engaged in unfair coropetition and unlawful, unfair and fraudulent
business acts and practices by, among other things, violating California Civil Code section 1750,
et seq. -and Business and Professions Code section 17500, et seq.

44,  Defendant’s unfair or deceptive acts or practices occurred repeatedly in
Defendant’s trade or business and were capable of deceiving a substantial portion of the
purchasing public,

45.  As a direct and proximate result of Defendant’s unfair and deceptive practices,
Plaintiff and the Class have suffered and will continue to suffer actual damages,

46,  Defendant has been unjustly enriched and should be required to make restitution
to Plaintiff and the Class pursuant to sections 17203 and 17204 of the Business & Professions
Code,

THIRD CLAIM FOR RELIEF

(VIOLATION OF CALIFORNIA FALSE ADVERTISING LAW)
Cal. Bus, & Prof. Code § 17500

47.  Plaintiff repeats and realleges each of the foregoing paragraphs of this Coraplaint
as if set forth in full, and incorporaies by reference the allegations contained above. This cause
of action is brought by Plaintiff on behalf of herself, the Class members, and the general public.

48.  Defendant advertises the hose as having “a tough double wall construction....”
and being “designed like a fire-hose for speed storage and sirength, to last a really long time.”
These statements appeared on the Flex-Able Hose’s packaging, the product’s website, and on the
infomercial. To emphasize the strength and durability of the hose, Defondant’s marketing
materials and product packsging depict the hose being ran over by‘a fire truck, Such images |
appear on the prodnct’s packaging, website, and in the infomercial, Due to the hosey’ inherent
deféét, Defendant’s advertising, marketing materials, and packaging materials are likely to

deceive, and continue fo deceive, members of the Class and the general public, and are such are

CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT AND JURY DEMAND
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untrie, deceptive, and misleading within the meaning of Cal, Bus. & Prof. Code § 17500, et seq.
Defendant’s statements, non-disclosures, representations, acts and omissions are algo likely to

continne deceiving members of the clags and the general public, particularly because Defendant

has failed to take remedial measures.

49.  In making and disseminating the statements alleged herein, Defendant knew or
should have known that the statements were untrue ot misleading, and acted in violation of Cal.
Bus. & Prof. Code § 17500, et seq.

50,  Defendant’s misrepresentations and non-disclosures of the material facts detailed
above constitute false and misleading advertising and, as such are a violation of Cal, Bus, &
Prof. Code § 17500, et seq.

51.  Through its deceptive acts and practices, Defendant has improperly and illegally
obtained money from Plaintiff and members of the putative Class. As such, Plaintiff requests
that this Court compel Defendant to restore this money to Plaintiff and members of the putative
Class, and to enjoin Defendant from continuing to violate Cal. Bus. & Prof. Code § 17500, as
discussed above,

;52. Pursuant to Cal. Bus. & Prof. Code § 17535, Plaintiff requests that the court order
Defendant to fully disclose the true nature of its misrepresentations. Plaintiff also requests an
order requiring Defendant to disgorge its ill-gotten gains and/or award full restitution of all
monies wrongfully acquired by Defendant by means of such acts of false advertising. Plaintiff
and the putative class may be irreparably harmed and/or denied an effective and complete

remedy if such an order is not granted.

T'OURTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF
(FRAUD BY OMISSION)

53.  Plaintiff hereby incorporates by reference the allegations contained in the
preceding paragraphs of this Complaint.

54,  Plaintiff and the Class reasonably expecied the Flex-Able Hoses to function
properly for its useful life.

CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT AND JURY DEMAND
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55, Defendant knew that the hoses were defectively designed, were prone to fail
prematurely, and were not svitable for their intended use.

56.  Defondant concealed and failed to disclose the defective nature of the Flex-Able
Hoses to Plaintiff and the Class.

57, Defendant had a duty to disclose the defective nature of the Flex-Able Hose to
Plaintiff and the Class because:

a. Defendant was in a superior position to know the true quality of the Flex-Able
Hoses and had exclusive knowledge of the material facts about its defective
nature, which was not known to Plaintiff and the Class at the time of their
_purchases;

b. Defendant made representations that the Flex-Able Hoses were “built strong” and
would “last a tong time,” among other things.

c. Defendant actively concealed the defective natore of the Flex-Able Hoses from

Plaintiff and the Class,

58,  The facts that Defendant and/or failed to disclose were material in that a
reasonable person would have considered them to be important in deciding whether to purchase |
Defendant’s Flex-Able Hoses. Had Plaintiff and the Class known the defective nature of the
Flex-Able Hoses, they would not have purchased Defendant’s product.

59,  Defendant concealed and or failed to disclose the inherent defect in the Flex-Able
Hoses in order to induce Plaintiff and the Class to act thereon, Plaintiff and the Class justifiably
relied on Defendant’s omigsion to their detriment, as is evident fror their purchases of the Flex~
Able Hoses.

60.  Defendant continued to conceal the defective nature of the Flex-Able Hoses even

after members of the Class began to report problems.

CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT AND JURY DEMAND
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61.  As a direct and proximate result of Defendant’s misconduct, Plaintiff and the

Class have suffered and will continue to suffer actual damages.

FIFTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF

(Breach of Implied Warranty of Merchzmtébi}ity)

62.  Plaintiff hereby incorporates by reference the allegations contained in the
preceding paragraphs of this Complaint.

63.  Plaintiff and the Class bought the Flex-Able Hose, a consumer good,
roanufactured and marketed by Defendant.

64, At the time of purchase, Defendant was in the business of manufacturing and
marketing consumer goods for distribution to retail consumers,

65.  The Flex-Able Hose was not fit for the ordinary purpose of a garden hose, nor
was it of the same quality as that generally acceptable in the trade,

66.  As aresult of Defendant’s breach, Plaintiff and the Class sustained damages.

SIXTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF

(Breach of Implied Warranty of Fitness For a Particular Purpose)

67.  Plaintiff hereby incorporates by reference the allegations contained in the
preceding paragraphs of this Complaint.

68. Plaintiff and the Class were harmed because the Flex-Able Hose was not suitable

| for the intended use of a garden hose,

69. At the time of purchase, Defendant knew and had reason to know that Plaintiff

and the Class intended to use the Flex-Able Hose as a garden hose.

70. At the time of purchase, Defendant knew or had reason to know that Plaintiff and |

the Class were relying on its skill and judgment of Defendant to select and provide a garden hose
that was suitable for that particular purpose,
71.  Plaintiff and the Class justifiably relied on Defendant’s skill and judgment.

CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT AND JURY DEMAND
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72, The Flex-Able Hose was not suitable for the particular use as a garden hose, as it

was, among other things, prone to leaks and rupturing,

73, Asaresult of Defendant’s breach, Plaintiff and the Class sustained damages.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, the Representative Plaintiff, on behalf of herself and all persons and

consumers similarly situated, pray for judgment against Defendant as follows:

lv

8.

9.

An order certifying the Class defined herein be entered designating Plaintiff and her
counsel as representatives of said Class;
For a preliminary injunction enjoining Defendant, its successors and assigns and all

others, known and unknown, from continuing to deceive consumers in the mannet set

forth in this complaint;

. For permanent injunctive relief against Defendant under the CLRA, the UCL, and the

FAL;

An order requiring that Defendant make corrective disclosures;

Make restitution to each plaintiff and each member of the Plaintiff Class under éach
cauge of action in an amount according to proof at trial;

A judgment awarding Plaintiff and the Class compensatory, exemplary and punitive
damiages;

For other equitable relief;

For attorney’s fess as provided by law,

For prejudgment interest as provided by law;

10. For costs of suit;

CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT AND JURY DEMAND
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11. For such other and further relief as this Court deems to be just and equitable,

Dated: January 9,.2014 / j /( /
2

GEOFPRE}YJ SPRETER
Spretol Lega Services, APC
601 3" Street

Coronado, CA 92118

(619) 865-7986
spreterlegalservices@gmail.com

JURY TRIAL DEMAND

Plaintiff hereby demands a trial by jury.

Dated: Jaouary 9, 2014 M 7/{/

GEOFFREY J. SPRETER.
Spreter Legal Services, APC
601 3™ Street

Coronado, CA 92118

{619) 865-7986
spreterlegalservices@gmail.com

CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT AND JURY DEMAND
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ALEXANDER M. SCHACK, Esq., Bar No. 99126
(alexschack@amslawoffice.com)

NATASHA NARAGHI, Esq., Bar No, 284711
(natashanaraghi@amslawoffice.com}

LAW OFFICES OF ALEXANDER M. SCHACK
16870 West Bernardo Drive, Suite 400

San Diego, CA 92127

Tel: (858) 485-6535 Fax: (858) 485-0608

GEOFFREY J. SPRETER, Esq., Bar No 257707
{spreterlegalservices@gmail.com)

SPRETER LEGAL SERVICES, APC

601 3™ Street

Coronado, CA 92118

Telephone: 619-865-7986

Attorneys for Jeanne Burns,
individually and on behalf of all others similarly situated

SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA
FOR THE COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO
CENTRAL DIVISION

Jeanne Burns, individually and on behalf of all CASE NO:

others similarly situated,
Plaintiffs,

V. CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT

)
)
)
)
)
)
;
1 5. Tne. I “orporation
;ﬁ%ﬁ?’fﬁ;ﬁg& New fersey Corporafion . 6 ARATION OF JEANNE BURNS
) RE CIVIL CODE SECTION 1780(D)
)
)
)
)
)
)

Defendant.
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I, Jeanne Bums, declare as follows;

1. I am a plaintiff in this action and a citizen of the State of California. I have
personal knowledge of the facts herein and if called as a witness, T could and would testify
competently thereto.

'2. This is a proper place for trial under Civil Code Section 1780(d) in that a
substantial portion of the transaction alleged occurred in San Diego County and because the
Defendant, Tristar Products, Inc. (“Defendant™), does business in San Diego County,

3. I purchased the Flex-Able Hose in San Diego County, California from
Defendant’s interactive website. 1 way led to believe by Defendant’s marketing and advertising
that, among other things, the Fle:g~Able Hose was strong and that it would last a long time. 1
found it to be neither strong nor to last a long time. I would not have purchased the Flex-Able

Hose if { had known all of the true facts about the Flex-Able Hose.
I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the

California.

Jeanme Burns

DECLARATION OF JEANNE BURNS RE CIVIL CODE SECTION 1780(D)
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SUM-100
SUMMONS (SO B e S N ere
(CITACION JUDICIAL)
NOTICE TO DEFENDANT: ELECTROHICALLY FILED
(AVISO AL DEMANDADQ): Superior Gourt of Califomia,
TRISTAR PRODUCTS, INC., 2 New Jersey Cotporation Gounty of San Diege

2074 &t D8:01:31 A

Clerk of the Supenar Court
YOU ARE BEING SUED BY PLAINTIFF; By Sandra ‘ulllanuexfa,napuw Blerk

{LO ESTA DEMANDANDO EL DEMANDANTE):

JEANNE BURNS, individually and on behalf of all other similarly
sitnated

g?TICE! You have heen sued. The court may decide against you without your being heard unless you resgond within 30 days, Read the Information
elow,

You have 30 CALENDAR DAYS after this summons and legal papers are served on you lo file a written response at this court and have a copy
served ort the plaintiff. A letter or phone call will not protect you. Your written response must be in proper legal form if you want the court o hear your
case, There may be a court form that you can use for your response, You can find these court forms and more Information at the California Courts
Online Self-Help Center (www,courtinfo.ca.gov/seifhelp), your county law library, or the courthouse nearest you. If you cannot pay tha flling fee, ask
the court clerk for a fee walver form. if you do not file your response on time, you may lose the case by default, and your wages, money, and property
may be taken without further warning from the court,

There aro vther lagal requirements. You miay want to call an attorney right away. If you do not know an attorney, you may want to cali an altorney
referral service, If you canmot afford sn attorney, you may be eligibke for frea legal servives from a nonprofit legal services program. You can locate
thess nonprofit groups at the California Legat Services Web site (www.lawhelpcalifornia.org), the Califomia Courts Online Salf-Help Center
{www, courtinfo.ca,.gov/sslffeip), or by contacting your local court or county bar association, NOTE: The court has a stetutory lien for walved fees and
custs on any settfement or arbitration award of $10,000 or more in a civil case. The courl's llen must be pald before the court will dismiss the casa.
JAVISO! Lo han demandade. Sino responde dentro de 30 dias, Ja corle puede deckdlr en su contra sit escrichar Su version, Lea fa informacitn a
continuacion,

Tlene 30 DIAS DE CALENDARIO después da que le sntreguen esta olfackin y papelas lagales para presentar una respussta por escrits en osta
corla y hacer qua s6 entregue una copia &f demandante. Una carta o una lamada telsfnica no Jo protegen, SY respuesta por esonito fiene que astar
en formato legal correcto i desea que procesen su caso en fa corte, s posible que haya un formularfo que usted pueda usar para sy raspuesta,
Puede encontrar estos formulerios de fa corfe y més informacion en ef Centra de Ayuda de las Corles de California fwww.sucorte.ca.gov), en la
bibliotaca e layas de su condado o en la corle qua o guede més cerca, ST no puede pagar la cuota to presentacién, pida al secretarfo de fa corte
que fo dé un formulerlo de exencidin de pago de cuolas, 8 no prasenta su respueste a tismpo, pueds perder of case porincumplimiento y Ja corte Ja
podrd quitar su sueldp, dinera y blenes sin més advertencia.

Hay olros requisitos legofes. Eg recomendeble que llame g un ebogado inmedistamenta. Si no conoce a un abogado, puads ifamar & un servicio de
remision a abogados. Sf no pueds pagar a un sbogado, es posible gque cumpla can jos requisitos para oblerer serviclos legales gratufios do un
programa de serviclos legales sin fines de fucrp, Pusde sncontrer estos grupos sin fines de hicro en of sitio wels de Callfornla Legel Services,
fwww.lawhelpcalifomia.org), en of Centra de Ayuda de las Corfas de California, (e sucorie.ca.gov) o ponléndoss en conlacko con ja corte o el
coleglo do abogadios locales. AVISO: Por ley, Ia civle tiene darecho a reciamar fas cuotas y Jos costos exentos por mponer un gravamen sobre
cualtufer recuperaciin de $10,000 6 més da valor recibida medlante un setierdo o una conceslén de erbitrafe en un caso da derecho cll, Tlene que
pagar el gravamen dé la corte anles ds que la corte pueda dasechar el caso.

Tha name and address of the court Is: OASE NUMBER:
(E1 nombre y direccion de Ia corte es): (Nimero del Gasol: - 37.2014-00082706- CU-FR-CTL,

330 West Broadway, San Diego, CA 92101 '

The name, address, and tslephone numbaer of plaintiffs attorney, or plaintiff without an attorney, Ist
(El nombre, ta direccion y el nimero da teléfono del abogado del dernandante, o del demandante que no tiene abogado, 8):

Geoffrey Spreter, Spreter Legal Services, 601 3rd 8t., Coronado, CA 92118(619) 865-7986

o .
DATE: 0411042014 Clerk, by % ilLernn , Deputy
{Fecha) (Secretario) 8. Vilanusva (Adjurio)
(For proof of service of this summons, use Proof of Servica of Summons (form POS-070).)
(Para prueba de enirega de esta citatidn use el formulerio Proof of Service of Summons, (POS-010)),
oy NOTICE TO THE PERSON SERVED: You are served

e 1. L] as an individual defendant.

S 2. [} @s the person sued under the fictitious name of (specffy):

3, on behalf of (specify):

under: [XZT cep 416.40 (corporation) 7] CCP 416,60 {minor)
[1 ©CP 416.20 (defunct corporation) [] CCP 416,70 {conservates)
{1 CGP 418.40 (association of parinership) [T CCP 416.90 {authorized person)

[ other (specify):
4. [ "] by personal delivery on {date):

Page 10f 1
Form Adopted for Mandaiory Use b Codn of Qivil Procedure §§ 412.20, 465
Judicial Council of California SUMMONS WWc%tglzﬁnfo‘ ca,gov

SUM-100 {Rev. July 1, 2000}
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frey J. Spreter, Esq, (Bar
SPREI ER LEGAL SERVICES, APC
601 3rd Street
Coronado, CA 92118,

TeLeproneNo: 619-865-7986

ATTOR fg\' OR ?’ARTY WITHOUT ATTORNEY Nama S‘%%B'% numben, and addross):

FAX NO.:

ATTORNEY FOR emey: Laaintiffs, Jeanne Burns, et al,

FOR COURT USE ONLY

ELECTROHICALLY FILED

STREET ADDRESS: 330 WGS’C Bro adway
MAILING ADDRESS!

ciry AN zIp coRE: San Die 092101
sranch iane: Centeal Division

SUPERIOR COURT OF GALIFORRIA, COUNTY OF  SAN DIEGO

Superor Court of Galifomia,
County of San Disgo

0170552004 at 0B:01:31 24
Glerk of the Superer Gourt

CABE NAME:

Jeanne Burng, et al. v. Tristar Products, Inc, et al,

By Sandrm Sdlanueya, Deputy Gherk

CIVIL CASE COVER SHEET
(V] uniimited [ Limited
(Amount {Amount
demanded demanded is
excesds $25,000)  $25,000 or less)

Complex Case Designation

l::] Counter E:] Joinder

Filed with first appearance by defendant

{Cal. Rules of Court, rule 3.402)

CABE NUMBER:

0 37-2014-D0082705-CU-FR-CTL |

DEPT:

ltems 18 below must be completed (see instructions on page 2},

byt

Judge Randa Trapp

Auto Tort
Auto (22)
Uninstred motorist (48)

Other PIPDIND {(Personal Injury/Property
Damage/Wrongful Death) Tort

Asbestos (04)
Product liability {24)
Medical malpractice (45)
T other PuPDmD (23)
Non-PiPDIWD {Other) Tort
I::] Business tori/unfalr business practice (07)
D Cvil rights (08)
[:j Dafarnation (13}

L/ Fraud (16)

E]J Intellectual property (19)
Professional negligence {(25)

Other non-PI/PDWD tort.(35)

Employment
[;—j Wrongful termination (36)

[ otrer employment (15)

1. Gheck one box below for the case type that best describes this cass:

Contract
Breach of contract/warranty (06)
Rule 3.740 collections {08)
Othar collections {00}
Insurance coverage (18)
Other contract {37)

Real Proparty

Emingnt domalnf/inverse
condemnation (14)

Wrongful eviction (33)
Other real property (26)
Unl } Datainagr
Commarcial (31)
L_1 Residential (32)
Drugs (38)
udictal Review
Asset forfelture (05}
Patition re: arbitration award (11)
[ ] it of mandate (02)
E:] Other judicial review (39)

Provisionatly Complex Givil Litigation
{Gal. Rules of Court, rules 3.400-3,403)

L] Anttrust/Trade regulation (03)
Construction defect (10)

[ wmass tort (40)

lf:] Becuritlas litigation (28)

[ EnvironmentatiToxic tort (30)

Insurance coverage cleims arising from the
above Hsted provisionally complex case
types (41}

Enforcement of Judgment

Enforcement of judgment (20}
Miscellanaous Civil Complaint

RICO (27)

Other complaint {nof specifled above) (42)
Miscellaneous Civit Petition

Parinership and gorporate governance (21)
EJ Other petition (nof specified above) (43)

Thiscase L. lis L |Isnot

)

factors requiring excaptlonal judicial management:

complex under rule 3.400 of the California Rules of Court, If the case is complox, mark the

a1 Large number of withesses

8, [:J Coordination with related gotions pending in one or more courts
in other countias, states, or countrias, or in a federal court
Substantial postjudgment Judicial supervision

al ] Large number of separately reprosented parties

b.[__] Extensive motion practice raiging difficult or novel
isguss that wilt be time-consuning to resolve

G. (] substantial amount of documentary svidencs f.

3. Remedles sought (check all that apply): al ¢} monetary  b.[¥] nonmonetary: declaratory or Injunctive relief
4. Number of causes of action (speoiy)

5. Thiscase [¥]ls isnot  a class action suit,
8. ifthere are any known related cases, file and serve a notice of related case, ('5 jx u7e lprrT CMFO16.)
é’ i1

c. [ Jpunitive

Date: January 9, 2013
Geoffrey J, Spreter

[TYPE OR PRINT NAME)

RE GF PARTY OR ATTORNEY FOR PARTY)

NOTICE
« Plaintiff must file this cover sheet with the first paper filed in the action or proceeding {except smaill claims cases or cases filed
under the Probate Code, Family Code, or Welfare and Institutions Code). (Cal. Rules of Court, rule 3.220.) Faliure to file may result
in sanctions,
* File thig cover sheet in addition to any cover sheet required by Jocal court rule.
s If this case is complex under rule 3.400 et seq. of the Califomia Rules of Court, you must serve a copy of this cover sheet on all
other parties to the action or proceeding,

* Unless this is a collections case under rule 3,740 or a gomplex case, this cover sheet will ba used for statistical purposes onE'y

2504 of 2)

Form Adopled for Mandatory Use
Judiclal Doungil of Califorala
CM-010 [Rav. July 1, 2007]

CIVIL CASE COVER SHEET
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Cal, Standards of Judiclot Administration, std, 3,10
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PCE-010
ATTORNEY DR PARTY WITHOUT ATTORNEY (Name, State Bay oumbar, and address]: FOR COURT USE ONLY
Natasha A, Naraghi (28471 1)/Geoffrey 1. Spreter (257707)
““““ LAW OFFICES OF ALEXANDER M. SCHACK
16870 West Bernardo Dr., Suite 400, Sap Diego, CA 92127 ELECTROHICALLY FILED
SPRETER LEGAL SERVICES, APC, 601 3rd St., Coronado, CA 92118 Superior Court of California,
TeLepHone NO: B5B-485-6535 FRX . fopional: §58-485-0608 Courty of 5San Diego

E-falL ADDRESS (Opieral): Natashanaraghi@amslawoffice.com P
ATTORNEY FOR (vamey: Plaintiffs 03/04/2014 at 00:55:00 A

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO Clerk of the Superior Gourt
streetaooress: 330 West Broadway By & Filing. Deputy Clerk

MAILING ADDRESS:

crvanpzecone:  San Diego, CA 92101

sranchnave  Central

pLANTIFEPETITIONER: JEANNE BURNS, et al. CASE NUMBER;

DEFENDANT/RESPONDENT: TRISTAR PRODUCTS, INC. 37-2014-00082795-CU-FR-CTL

Ref. No. or Fils No.:

PROOF OF SERVICE OF SUMNONS

(Separate proof of service is reguired for each parly served.)

At the time of service | was at least 18 years of age and not & party to this action.
2. lserved coples of:

a, ]v’ | summons

—

b V] complaint
c. [ /] Alternative Dispute Resolution (ADR) package
d. [/ ] Ciil Case Cover Sheet (served in complex cases only)
e. [ ] cross-complaint
f, ather (specify documents): Notice of Case Assignment and CMC; Peremptory Challenge; Notice of ‘
Casze Reassignment; 1/3/13 General Order and Electroni
3. a. Party served (specify name of party as shown on docurnent$ served): Filing Requirements

Tristar Products, Inc.

b. Person (other than the party in item 3a) served on behalf of an entity or as an authorized agent (and not a person
under item 5b on whom substituted service was made) (specify name and relationship to the party named in itern 3a):

4. Address where the party was served:
492 U.S. 46, Fairfield, NJ 07004
5. Iserved the party (check proper box)
a. [::] by personal service. | personally delivered the docurnents fisted in item 2 to the party or person authorized to
receive service of process for the party (1) on (date); (2) at (ime):
b. [:] by substiuted gservice. On (Wate): at (fims); | left the documents listed in item 2 with or
in the presence of (name and title or refationship to person indicated in ftem 3):

(1) [::] {business) a person at least 18 years of age apparently in charge at the office or usual place of business
of the person to be served. | informed him or her of the general nature of the papers.

@ [[] thome}a competent member of the household (at least 18 years of age) at the dwelling house or usual
place of abode of the party. | informed him or her of the general natura of the papers.

(3) [:j (physical address unknown) 5 person ai least 18 years of age apparently in charge et the usual maifing
address of the person to be served, other than a United States Postal Service post office box. | informed
him or her of ihe general nature of the papers,

{4) [:j | thereafter mailed (by first-class, postage prepaid) coples of the documents to the person to be served
at the place where the copies were left (Code Civ. Proc., § 415.20). | mailed the documents on
(date): from (city): or {::] a declaration of mailing is attached.
%) ] 1 attach a declaration of diligence stating actions taken first to attempt personal service.
Page 1 of 2

Farm Adapted for Mandatory Use PROOF OF SERVICE OF SUMMONS {ode of Civit Pracedure, § 417,10

Judicial Coundl of Califormia
POS-010 {Raev. January 1, 2007}

EXHIBIT A - Page 24
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PLAINTIFE/PETITIONER: JEANNE BURNS, et al, CASE NUMBER:

| cerenDANTRESPONDENT: TRISTAR PRODUCTS, INC. 37-2014-00082795-CU-FR-CTL

5 @ [ZJ by mall and acknowledgment of receipt of service. | mailed the documents listed in ftem 2 1o the party, to the
address shown in item 4, by first-class mail, postage prepaid,
(1) on (date): February 18,2014 (2) from (city): San Diego, California
(3 with two copies of the Nofice and Acknowledgment of Receipt and a postage-paid return envelope addressed
to me. (Attach completed Notice and Acknowledgement of Receipt.) (Code Civ. Proc., § 415.30.)
4 to an address outside California with return receipt raquested. (Code Civ. Prag., § 416.40.)

d. [77] by other means (specify means of service and authorizing code section):

E:j Additional page describing service is attached.

6. The "Notice to the Person Sarved" (on the summons) was completed as follows!
a. [ ] asanindividual defendant.
b. I:J as the person sued under the fictitious name of (specify):
o ] as oeoupant.
d On behalf of (specify):

under the follawing Code of Civil Procedure section:

416.10 (corporation) [T 415,95 (business organization, form unkrown)
[T 418.20 (defunct corporation) [T 416,60 (minor)
[71 416,30 (joint stock company/association) [ 418.70 (ward or conservatae)
[T 416,40 (association or partrership) {771 416.90 (authorized person)
771 416.50 {public entity) 1 415.46 (occupant)
[ other;

7. Person who served papers
a. Name: Grant Gardner
Address: 16870 W. Bernardo Drive, Suite 400, San Diego, CA 92127
Telephone number. 858-485-6535
The fee for service was: §
tam:
(1) [/} nota registered California process server.
(2) exempt from registration under Business and Professions Code section 22350(b).
(3) | aregistered California process server:
)y [] owner [__lemployee [__] independent contractor.
(i) Registration No.:
(i) County:

o po o

8. 1 declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is {rue and corract,

or
a. [ ] 1ama California sheriff or marshal and | certify that the foregoing is true and correct.

Date: March 4, 2014 {’} ] ) y
;fj Y | .
§ £ Fh o o et
Grant Gardner %’ v /ﬁ vo S v v -
(NAME OF PERBON WHO SERVEQ PAFERS/SHERIFF QR MARGHAL) (SIGNATURE )
POS-010 [Rey. January 1, 20607} PROOF OF SER\“CE OF SUMMONS Page 20f 2

EXHIBIT A - Page 25
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&T‘gg{%«fl?é ?lﬁ!%g&\g?gf@%ﬁé‘ﬁ%%;ﬁ*}aorr?)stai& bar number, and adcessy FOR COURT USEORLY
SPRETER LEGAL SERVICES, APC ELECTROMICALLY FILED
801 3rd Street Superior Court of Califomia,
Coronado, CA 92118 Courty of San Diego
TELEPHONE NO, (Opiiora): 81 9-865-79886 FAXNO. (Optionalk 03042014 at 00:55:00 A
£ WAL ADDRESS (Optonan: SPTeterlegalservices@gmail.com et ok P

ATTORNEY FOR. (Name): Plaintiff Jeanne Burns lg;ﬁtE-O;J]f;Eg BL;Fl;EmﬂUr fglgurk”
SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO ' L

CENTRAL DIVISION, HALL OF JUSTICE, 330 W. BROADWAY, SAN DIEGO, CA 92101
[7] EAST GOUNTY DIVISION, 250 E. MAIN ST, EL CAJON, CA 82020

[ NORTH COUNTY DIVISION, 325 §. MELROSE DR., SUITE, 1000, VISTA, CA 82081
{71 SOUTH COUNTY DIVISION, 600 3RD AVE,, CHULA VISTA, CA 91910

PLAINTIFF(S) JUDGE
JEANNE BURNS Judith F. Hayes
DEFENDANT(S) DEPARTMENT
TRISTAR PRODUCTS, INC. G-88
CASE NUMBER
CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

37-2014-000827985-CU-FR-CTL.

1 certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that all defendants named in the complaint of the

above-entitied case have either made a general appearance or have been properly and timely served in compliance with
$DSC Local Rule 2.1.5.

Date: February 28, 2014

Geoffrey J. Spreter «{, f G
Type or print name

Signature

$OSC CIV-345 (Rev. 1413} . GCERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

SDSC toca) Rue 2,18

EXHIBIT A - Page 26
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SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO
STREET ADDRESS: 330 W Broadway

MAILING ADDRESS: 330 W Broadway

CITY AND ZIP CODE:  Sen Diego, CA 621013827
BRANCH NAME: Central

TELEPHONE NUMBER: (619) 450-7070

PLAINTIFF(S}/ PETITIONER(S): JEANNE BURNS

DEFENDANT(S)/ RESPONDENT(S): TRISTAR PRODUCTS INC

BURNS V8 TRISTAR.PRODUCTS INC [E-FILE]

NOTICE OF CASE ASSIGNMENT AND CASE MANAGEMENT CASE NUMBER:

CONFERENCE on MANDATORY eFILE CASE 37-2014-00082795-CU-FR-CTL.
CASE ASSIGNMENT
Judge: Randa Trapp Department: C-70
COMPLAINT/PETITION FILED: 01/09/2014
TYPE OF HEARING SCHEDULED DATE TIME DEPT JUDGE
Civil Case Management Conference 10/03/2014 09:50 am C-70 Randa Trapp

A case management statement must be completed by counsel for all parties or self-represented litigants and timely filed with the court
at least 15 days prior to the inftlal case management conference, (San Diego Local Rules, Division I, CRC Rule 3.725).

All counse! of record or parties in pro per shall appear at the Case Management Conference, be famlliar with the case, and be fully
prepared to participate effectively in the hearing, including discussions of ADR™ options.

IT IS THE DUTY OF EACH PLAINTIFF (AND CROSS-COMPLAINANT) TO SERVE A COPY OF THIS NOTICE WITH THE
COMPLAINT (AND CROSS-COMPLAINT), THE ALTERNATIVE DISPUTE RESOLUTION (ADR) INFORMATION FORM (SDSC
FORM #CIV-730), A STIPULATION TO USE ALTERNATIVE DISPUTE RESOLUTION (ADR) (8DSC FORM #CIV-359), AND OTHER
DOCUMENTS AS SET QUT IN SDSC LOCAL RULE 2.1.5,

ALL COUNSEL WILL BE EXPECTED TO BE FAMILIAR WITH SUPERIOR COURT RULES WHICH HAVE BEEN PUBLISHED AS
DIVISION {i, AND WILL BE STRICTLY ENFORCED.

TIME STANDARDS: The following timeframes apply to general civil cases and must be adhered to unless you have requested and
been granied an extension of time, General civil cases consist of all civil cases except: small claims proceedings,
civil petitions, untawful detainer proceedings, probate, guardianship, conservatorship, juvenile, parking citation
appeals, and family law proceedings.

COMPLAINTS: Complaints and all other documents listed in SDSC Local Rule 2.1.5 must be served on all named defendants, and
a Certificate of Service (SDSC form #CIV-345) filed within 60 days of filing.

DEFENDANT'S APPEARANCE: Defendant must generally appear within 30 days of service of the complaint. (Plaintiif may
stipulate to no more than 15 day extension which must be in writing and filed with the Courl.) (SDSC Local Rule 2.1.6)

JURY FEES: In order to preserve the right to a jury trial, one party for each side demanding a jury trial shall pay an advancegury fee in
:Re angjount of one hundred fifty dollars ($150) on or before the date scheduled for the initial case management conference in
e action,

MANDATORY eFILE: Case assigned to mandatory eFile program per CRC 3.400-3.403 and SDSC Rule 2.4.11. All documents must
be eFiled at www.onelegal.com. Refer to General Order 010313 at www.sdcourt,ca.gov for guidelines and procedures,

*ALTERNATIVE DISPUTE RESOLUTION {(ADR): THE COURT ENCOURAGES YOU TO CONSIDER UTILIZING VARIOUS
ALTERNATIVES TO TRIAL, INCLUDING MEDIATION AND ARBITRATION, PRIOR TO THE CASE MANAGEMENT CONFERENCE,
PARTIES MAY FILE THE ATTACHED STIPULATION TO USE ALTERNATIVE DISPUTE RESOLUTION (SDSC FORM #CiV-359),

8DSC CIV-721 (Rev. 08-12) Page: 1
NOTICE OF CASE ASSIGNMENT

EXHIBIT A - Page 27
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Clerknfihe Suparior Court D

JAN 03 2913
Ly, _Amy Helers

THE SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA
COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO

RE PROCEDURES REGARDING . GENERAL ORDER OF THE
IN RE PROCEDU N PRESIDING DEPARTMENT
ELECTRONIC FILING

ORDER NO. 010313

THIS COURT FINDS AND ORDERS AS FOLLOWS:

On August 1, 2011, the San Diego Superior Court (“court”) began an Electronic
Filing and Imaging Pilot Program (“Program”) designed to reduce paper filings and storage,
facllitate electronic access to civil court files and, in Phase Two, allow remote electronic
filing (“E-File” ot “E-Filing") of papers in civil cases. The ultimate goal of the Program is to
create a paperless or electronic file in all civil céses, as well as in other case categories,

Phase One of the Program, described in General Order: In re Procedures
Regarding Electronically Imaged Court Records, Electronic Filing, and Access to Electronic
Court Records, involved the court’s scanning of papers in newly filed cases in designated
divisions and departments (the “Imaging Project”). Phase Two of the Program is the
implementation of electronic filing by counsel and parties through the court’s E-File Service
Provider.

Electronic filing under Phase Two of the Program will initially be limited to the
Central Civil Division only. Probate and North County Civil Divisions of the Superior Court

EXHIBIT A - Page 28
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are excluded from Phase Two of the Program, This General Order relates to Phase Two,
and supplements General Order. In re Procedures Regarding Electronically Imaged Court
Records, Electronic Filing, and Access to Electronic Court Records.

Permissive E-Filing wilt begin January 7, 2013 in predetermined non-mandated civil
cases in the Central Division, and expand as resources permit. Beginning March 4, 2013,
E-Filing will be mandatory in certain types of cases, Further information on these initiatives
can be found on the court’'s website, at wiww.sdcourt.ca.gov.

Filing and service of documents by electronic means is governed by Code of Civil
Procedure Section 1010.6 and California Rules of Court ("CRC"), rules 2.250 et seq. and
CRC 2.30. In addition, the $an Diego Superior Court's specific requirements for E-Filing
are available on the court's website. Litigants and attorneys electronically filing documents
must comply with all applicable rules and requirements,

GENERAL E-FILING REQUIREMENTS

Documents can only be electronically filed through the court’s electronic service
provider (the “Provider”). E-File Provider information is available on the court’s website.

Any document filed electronicaily shall be consldered as filed with the Clerk of the
Superior Court when it is first transmitted to the Provider and the transmission is
completed, except that any document filed on a day that the court is not open for business,
or after 5:00 p.m. {(Pacific Time) on a day the court is open for business, shall he deemed 19
have been filed on the next court day.

Pursuant to Government Code section 68150 and California Rules of Court, rule
2.504, electronic documents, whether imaged by the court or filed by the parties, are
certified as official records of the court.

Additional and more specific information on electronic filing can be found on the
court's website,

m
i
i
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This Order shall expire on December 31, 2013, unless otherwise ordered by this

Dobert” Tewfatonta

ROBERT J. TRENTACOSTA
Presiding Judge

court.
IT 1S SO ORDERED.

Dated: January 3, 2013

EXHIBIT A - Page 30
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TTORMNEY OR PARTY WITHOUT ATTORNEY (N , Slate B be, i 4 FOR COURT USE ONLY
éeoffrey SP Spreter, EQq.%BarNag52§'77g%3m e} ’
SPRETER LEGAL SERVICES, APC
601 3rd Street, Coronado, CA 82118
TELEPHONE NO: B D-865-7886 FAX NC.{Optioraly:
; ELECTRONICALLY FILED
E-MAIL ADDRESS (Optancly SPTEterlegalservices@gmail.com . Supsrisr Courf of Dalifama,
ATTORNSY FOR (vamsy Plaintlifs Jeanne Burns, et al, Gounty of San Digge
BUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF SAN DIEGOD o o ,
P RNy SION. COUNTY GOURTHOUSE 220V BROADIWAY, SAN DIEGO, CA 62101 DAf23/2014 at 025500 Phd
CENTRAL DIVISION, HALL OF JUSTICE, 330 W, BROADWAY SAg bIEGOQ, CA 82101 Glerk of the Syperor Dourt
GENTRAL D sicm, FAMILY COURT, 7601 6TH AVE., 5AN DIEGO, CA 92101 et BT the supen .
GENTRAL DIVISION, MADGE BRADLEY, 1408 4TH AVE,, SAN DIEGO, CA 92101 By Calvin Bautler, Depaty Clark
CENTRAL DIVISION, KEARNY MESA, 8660 CLAIREMONT MESA BLVD., SAN DIEGO, GA 52123
CENTRAL DIVISION, JUVENILE COURT, 2851 MEADOW LARK DR, SAN DIEGO, GA 5124
NORTH COUNTY DIVISION, 325 &, MELROSE DR., VISTA, GA b2
EAST COUNTY DIVISION, 250 £, MAIN ST., EL.CAJGN, CA 62
NA BRANCH, 1428 MONTECITO RD., RAMONA, CA
SOLTH COUNTY. DIVISION, 500 3RD AVE. GHULA VISTA, GA 81910
PLAINTIFF(S)
Jeanne Burus, Individually and on behalf of others similarly situated
DEFENDANT{(S) JUDGE
Tristar Products, Inc., a New Jersey Corporation Randa Trapp
IN THE MATTER OF . DEPT
AMINOR | C-70
CASE NUMBER
FEREMPTORY CHALLENGE
37-2014-00082795-CU-FR-CTL

Gecoffrey J. Spreter s [ aparty an attorney for a party inthe

above-antitled case and declares that Hon. Randa Trapp , the Judge to whom this case is
assigned, is prejudiced against the party orthe party's aitorney or the Interests of the party or the party's atfomey such that the
sald party or parties belleve(s) that a fair and fmpartial trial or hearing cannot be had before such judge.

WHEREFORE, pursuant to the provisions of Gods Civ, Proc. §170.6, | respectfully request that this court lssue Its order
reasslgning seld case to another, and different, judge for further proceedings.

(Al

Date: January 23, 2014

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the Stats of szomi at the foregping is true and correct,
£
/

Slgnature

ORDER OF THE COURT

##* GRANTED - This case is referred {0 Presiding/Supervising Department for reassignment and a notice will be mallad to counsel,

1 pENED i
Date 1282014 %

Judge/Commissionet/Referee of the Superior Court

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
This case has been reassigned to Judge Judith F. Hawes per Presiding/Supervising Judge
David Danielsen on 1729114
S80S CIV-24D (Rev, 10110 PEREMPTORY CHALLENGE

Coda Clv. Proc. § 1708

EXHIBIT A - Page 31
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1

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO
STREET ADDRESS: 330 West Broadway

MAILING ADDRESS: 330 West Broadway

CITY AND ZIP CODE:  San Diego, CA 92101

BRANCH NAME; Central

TELEPHONE NUMBER: (619) 450-7088

PLAINTIFF: JEANNE BURNS
DEFENDANT: TRISTAR PRODUCTS INC
Short Title: Burns vs Tristar Preducts Inc [E-FILE)

FOR COURT USE ONLY

% NOTICE OF CASE REASSIGNMENT

CASE NUMBER:
37-2014-00082795-CU-FR-CTL

Filed : 01/09/2014

EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY, THE ABOVE-ENTITLED CASE HAS BEEN REASSIGNED

fo Judge Judith F. Hayes, in Department C-68
due to the following reason: 170.8

All subsequent documents filed in this case must include the name of the new judge and the department number on the first
page immediately below the number of the case. All counsel and self-represented litigants are advised that Division Il of the
Superior Court Rules is strictly enforced. It is the duty of each plaintiff (and cross-complainant) to serve a copy of this notice

with the complaint (and cross-complaint),

ANY NEW HEARINGS ON THIS CASE WILL BE SCHEDULED BEFORE THE NEW JUDICIAL OFFICER

(Rev 8-06) NOTICE OF CASE REASSIGNMENT
EXHIBIT A - Page 32
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SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO

Central
330 West Broadway
San Diego, CA 92101

SHORT TITLE: Bums vs Tristar Products Inc [E-FILE]

CLERK'S CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE BY MAIL

CASE NUMBER:

37-2014-00082795-CU-FR-CTL

| certify that | am not a party to this cause. | certify that a true copy of NOTICE OF CASE REASSIGNMENT was
mailed following standard court practices in a sealed envelope with postage fully prepaid, addressed as indicated
below. The certification occurred at San Diego, California on01/29/2014. The mailing occurred at Sacramento

on 01/30/2014.

o «: vx', “b;,,
Clerk of the Court, by: o B
GEQOFFREY J SPRETER NATASHA NARAGHI
601 3RD STREET LAW OFFICES OF ALEXANDER M SCHACK
CORONADO, CA 92118 16870 W BERNARDO DRIVE # 400

SAN DIEGO, CA 82127

ALEXANDER M SCHACK
16870 W BERNARDO DRIVE # 400
SAN DIEGO, CA 62127

, Deputy

CLERK'S CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE BY MAIL

EXHIBIT A - Page 33
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VENABLE LLP
2049 CENTURY PARK EAST, SUITE 2100

LOS ANGELES, CA 90067

310-229-9800

Case 3:14-cv-00749-JAH-DHB Document 1-2 Filed 04/01/14 Page 1 of 3
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o~

N e R

VENABLE LLP

Jennifer Levin (SBN 252420)
jlevin@venable.com .

2049 Céntury Park East, Suite 2100
Los Angeles, CA 90067
Telephone: (310)229-9900
Facsimile: (310)229-9901

Attorneys for Defendant TRISTAR
PRODUCTS, INC.

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

Jeanne Burns, individually and on
behalf of all others similarly situated,

Plaintiffs,
v,

Tristar Products, Inc., a New Jersey
Corporation, and Does 1 through 50,

Defendant.

'"14CV0749 JAH DHB

CASE NO.

DECLARATION OF STEVEN H.
SOWERS IN SUPPORT OF
DEFENDANT TRISTAR
PRODUCTS, INC.’S NOTICE OF
REMOVAL

i 78997851

DECLARATION OF STEVEN H. SOWERS




VENABLE LLP
2049 CENTURY PARK EAST, SUITE 2100

LOS ANGELES, CA 90067

310-229-9900

Case 3:14-cv-00749-JAH-DHB Document 1-2 Filed 04/01/14 Page 2 of 3

N

~N N

I, Steven H. Sowers, declare that the following is true:
1. I have personal knowledge of the facts stated herein unless otherwise
stated and, if called upon to do so, I could and would competently testify thereto.
2. I am the Chief Financial Officer and Vice President of Tristar
Products, Inc. (“Tristar”). In this capacity, I have access to Tristar’s books and
records and am familiar with the sales of Tristar’s Flex-Able Hose to consumers

and to retailers.

3. Tristar is a Pennsylvania corporation, with its principal office in New
Jersey.
4, Based on my review of the records of Tristar, since August 24, 2012

through March 28, 2014, sales to California residents of the Flex-Able Hose have
been at least $5,000,000.

5. Sales are continuing day to day both directly to consumers by Tristar
and through retailers located in California.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the United States that
the foregoing is true and correct and that this Declaration was executed on March
31, 2014, in Wyomissing, Pennsylvania.

— g

Steven H. Sowers

DECLARATION OF STEVEN H. SOWERS
7899785-v1
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PROOF OF SERVICE
STATE OF CALIFORNIA é
SS.
COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES)

I am employed in the County of Los Angeles, State of California. I am over
the age of 18 and not a Earty to the within action; my business address is Venable
LLP, 2049 Century Park East, Suite 2100, Los Angeles, California.

On April 1, 2014, I served a cog%lzl / original [ of the forIeI%oirﬁ%Pdocument(s)
described as DECLARATION OF STEVEN H. SOWERS IN SUPPORT OF

DEFENDANT TRISTAR PRODUCTS, INC.’S NOTICE OF REMOVAL on the
interested parties in this action addressed as follows

Alexander M. Schack, Esq. Geoffrey J. Spreter, Esq.
Natasha Naraghi, Esq. Spreter Legal Services, APC
Law Offices of Alexander M. Schack 601 3" Street

16870 West Bernardo Drive, Suite 400 Coronado, CA 92118

San Diego, CA 92127

M By placing true copies thereof enclosed in a sealed envelope(s) addressed as
stated above.

OO0  BY MAIL (FRCP 5(b)(1)(C)): I am readily familiar with the firm’s
practice of collection and processing correspondence for mailing with
the U.S. Postal Service. Under that practice such envelope(s) is
deposited with the U.S. postal service on the same day this declaration
was executed, with 6)ostage thereon full?{ fplrep.euc_l at 2049 Century
Pte}lg< East, Suite 2100, Los Angeles, California, in the ordinary course
of business.

[1 BY PERSONAL SERVICE (FRCP 5(b)(1)(B)(i)): I caused to be
dglivered such envelope(s) by hand to the addressee(s) as stated
above.

M  BY OVERNIGHT DELIVERY (FRCP 5(b)(1)(F)): I am readily
familiar with the firm’s practice of collection and processing items for
delivery with Overnight Delivery. Under that practice such
envelope(s%)is deposited at a facility regularly maintained by
Overnight Delivery or delivered to an authorized courier or driver
authorized by Overnight Delivery to receive such envelope%s), on the
same day this declaration was executed, with delivery fees full

rovided for at 2049 Century Park East, Suite 2100, Los Angeles,
alifornia, in the ordinary course of business.

I declare that I am employed in the office of a member of the Bar of this Court at
whose direction the service was made. I declare that I am employed in the office
of a member of the Bar of this Court at whose direction the service was made. |
declare under penalty ofdperjury under the laws of the United States of America
that the above is true and correct.

Executed on April 1, 2014, at Los Angeles, California.

/s/ Jennifer Levin
Jennifer Levin

7899785-v1
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PROOF OF SERVICE
STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
) sS.

COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES )

I am employed in the County of Los Angeles, State of California. I am over the age of
18 and not a party to the within action; my business address is Venable LLP, 2049 Century
Park Fast, Suite 2100, Los Angeles, California.

On April 1, 2014, I served a copy M / original O of the foregoing document(s) described as
CIVIL COVER SHEET on the interested parties in this action addressed as follows

Alexander M, Schack, Esq. Geoffrey J. Spreter, Esq.
Natasha Naraghi, Esq. Spreter Legal Services, APC
Law Offices of Alexander M. Schack 601 3™ Street

16870 West Bernardo Drive, Suite 400 Coronado, CA 92118

San Diego, CA 92127
™ By placing true copies thereof enclosed in a sealed envelope(s) addressed as stated
above.

O BY MAIL (FRCP 5(b)(1)(C)): I am readily familiar with the firm’s practice of
collection and processing correspondence for mailing with the U.S. Postal
Service. Under that practice such envelope(s) is deposited with the U.S. postal
service on the same day this declaration was executed, with postage thereon
fully prepaid at 2049 Century Park East, Suite 2100, Los Angeles, California, in
the ordinary course of business.

L] BY PERSONAL SERVICE (FRCP 5(b)(1)(B)(i)): I caused to be delivered
such envelope(s) by hand to the addressee(s) as stated above.

| BY OVERNIGHT DELIVERY (FRCP 5(b)(1)(F)): I am readily familiar
with the firm’s practice of collection and processing items for delivery with
Overnight Delivery. Under that practice such envelope(s) is deposited at a
facility regularly maintained by Overnight Delivery or delivered to an authorized
courier or driver authorized by Overnight Delivery to receive such envelope(s),
on the same day this declaration was executed, with delivery fees fully provided
for at 2049 Century Park East, Suite 2100, Los Angeles, California, in the
ordinary course of business.

I declare that I am employed in the office of a member of the Bar of this Court at whose
direction the service was made. I declare that I am employed in the office of a member of the
Bar of this Court at whose direction the service was made. I declare under penalty of perjury
under the laws of the United States of America that the above is true and correct.

Executed on April 1, 2014, at Los Angeles, California.

/s/ Jennifer Levin
Jennifer Levin

7898935-v1




